
From: Barnes, Douglas
To: Jurek, Justin; Galicia, Melissa
Cc: Hilgers, Kip
Subject: RE: Out of State Travel for CC - HM2
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 11:23:30 AM

Melissa,
 
Yes, JR Whatley will be going in place of Greg Najvar.  I must have been zoned out during the original
conversation. 
 

Doug Barnes
Assistant Chief – Special Operations
Fire Marshal Office
Fort Bend County
281-238-1517

 
 

From: Jurek, Justin <Justin.Jurek@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 9:44 AM
To: Barnes, Douglas <Douglas.Barnes@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Galicia, Melissa
<Melissa.Galicia@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Cc: Hilgers, Kip <Kip.Hilgers@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Re: Out of State Travel for CC - HM2
 
Melissa,
 
I need to get the verbiage for this.  Also, I thought Greg was removed and JR is going now?
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Barnes, Douglas <Douglas.Barnes@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 9:43:13 AM
To: Galicia, Melissa <Melissa.Galicia@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Jurek, Justin
<Justin.Jurek@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Cc: Hilgers, Kip <Kip.Hilgers@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Out of State Travel for CC - HM2
 
Melissa,
 
We need to put an out of state travel item on the CC agenda.  The purpose of the travel is to
conduct the final inspection on a new hazmat apparatus and the dates of the travel are to fly there
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the morning of April 17th and fly back on the afternoon of April 19th.  The destination is the Pierce
Manufacturing Facility in Bradenton, Florida.  The people below have been slated to go:
 
Kip Hilgers
David Helms
Greg Najvar
William Young
 
Thanks
 

Doug Barnes
Assistant Chief – Special Operations
Fire Marshal Office
Fort Bend County
281-238-1517

 
 


